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Saptember 14, 1994

VIA FACBIMILE TO 1-(S505) 748-9720 - o ‘(*?J\

Mr. Jim Morrow /(:ﬁ - < e ¥\
0il Conservation Divilion //’/ — gg s
Artesia Office, ‘ 14 3 -

5

Artesia, New Mexico [\53 "

Re: Case No.

Dear Jim:

No order has yet been issued in the above case. However,
Santa Fe Energy has a time deadline of September 30th to commence
a well. Thus, any attention you can give to this matter would be

appreciated. I hate to bother you like this, but the time deadline
is important to my client.

Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD
& HENSLEY

Jamnes Bruce

ce: William F. Carr (via éacsimile)
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